Bangor Women's Golf Club Monthly Meeting August 5, 2021

Membership in Attendance

Robin Ashe	Jean Bridges	Gwen Archambault
Jean Young	Claudette Amororos	Sue Roberts
Diane Herring	Carol Brooks	Janet Anderson
Thank you for your participation in this meeting.		

Robin Ashe, President,

Robin opened the meeting at 1:25 P.M.

- Robin read a beautiful note from Liz Coffin thanking BWGC for their great efforts with the MWA and for the wonderful support BWGC gave her and all the players during this prestigious event.
- Robin also asked members to remember Brenda Crosby with cards and messages as she continues to recover from her recent medical events.
- Congratulations were extended to Carol Brooks for getting a hole-in=one at Traditions on the 8th hole during an event with ERA Bradford Dawson.

Reports

Secretary: Gwen Archambault

Robin reminded people that the minutes of the October meeting had been sent to members via email, been added to the Minutes Notebook in the locker room, and posted on the BWGC website. Jean Bridges moved that the minutes of the June 24th meeting be accepted. Diane Herring seconded the motion. The motion was accepted.

Treasurer: Jean Young

- The current balance in the treasury is \$3337.02. Five people have paid dues since the last meeting.. \$88.34 was paid to Janet Anderson for expenses incurred at the Trifecta Theme Event.
- We currently have 60 members; Twenty are new to BWGC.

Sponsorship information: Jean Young

• The total of sponsorship monies is \$1,080.00.

Weekly Tournaments Chair: Claudette Amoroso

- The Hate-Em Holes tournament was rained out.
- The Club Championship was finished. Liz Coffin is the Overall Champion. Flight A Champion is Judy Richard; Flight B Champion is Marilyn Rice; Flight C Champion is Karen Bamford.

Maine State Golf Association Updates

• The Maine Women's Amateur Tournament went very well. Robin received a very nice thank you letter from Brian Bickford, the Executive Director of MSGA, praising the BWGC for all their efforts during the MWA.

- As was mentioned earlier, Liz Coffin also sent our club a thank you in appreciation for our efforts and support for her and all the players.
- The only complaint from MWA participants was in regards to the condition of the portapotties and their lack of being cleaned out before the competition.

Handicapper: Sue Roberts

- It was decided that as new members come into the club, Jean Young will include the handicapper when she sends the list of new members to other members of the Member List Committee (Web Master, and Secretary) and the President.
- Our club does require than one has an index through GHIN.
- New members may contact Sue with any questions in regards to posting scores. Her phone number is (207) 852-6966.

Website

- Liz Coffin Webmaster,, continues to do a great job keeping the website up to date and accessible to members.
- It was decided that Jean Bridges will send her the Ringer spreadsheet so that members can see their improvement on each hole.
- Jean will talk to Liz about developing a general password that can be used to access the website and provide additional security to the website.
- Robin encouraged all members to visit the BWGC website regularly for information and updates. The website is:

http://www.liz44.com/bangorgolf/index.htm

Old Business

Furbush-Roberts printing of BWGC Handbooks

Sue passed out the new handbooks to those in attendance. Each person present took one and signed her name so that there would be a record of who has received a copy. This procedure will be followed by members getting a handbook in the future.

President's Cup

There are four (4) groups left to compete in President's Cup. The tournament is progressing within the time frames allotted for each round.

Penobscot Valley Women's Day

Members of BWGC are encouraged to golf at Penobscot Valley on any Wednesday that they are available.

Queen City Golf League

This Monday night league begins at 5:30 on the Kelly 9 course and uses a scramble format. Any golfer is welcome to play 9 holes of golf with this league. People need to sign up beforehand.

Trifecta Theme Day

Thanks to Janet Anderson, Kathy Constantine and Marilyn Hughes for doing such a great job organizing the first Trifecta Theme Day, making game procedure sheets, and getting decorations and the medals presented to the winners. Members enjoyed this competition.

New Business

Bluebird Cup August 12

- Sign up for this needs to be done by 5:00 PM on Sunday, August 8th.
- The team names are: A Little Bit Country; A Little Bit Rock-n-Roll.
- The format is 6 holes of better ball of 2, 6 holes of scramble play,, and 6 holes of alternate shot.
- Working girls: we want you to join us.
- Teams will be made Monday.
- You will be notified on Monday what team you are on so you can get your outfit ready.

Caring Connections:

Marlene Viger will be chairing the Caring Connections Tournament, which is to be held on September 16th.

Nominations Comiittee

A Nominations Committee is needed to find people willing to serve on the Executive Committee as officers and members at large. Volunteers are needed for this important job of our club.

Adjournment

Diane Herring made the move to adjourn. It was seconded by Jean Young.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:23 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Gwen Archambault, Secretary